

Giles Standing

From: Connor McNeill <churches@victoriansociety.org.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2026 11:07
To: Giles Standing
Subject: 2022-076400 Pattingham: St Chad

Dear Giles,

RE: Pattingham: St Chad (Grade II*, Medieval, by G. G. Scott, 1865); Reordering and internal alternations to nave north aisle

Thank you for consulting the Victorian Society concerning this application. In this instance we are content to defer to the DAC.

Kind regards,

Connor



**The
Victorian
Society**

**Campaigning for
Victorian & Edwardian
Built Heritage**

Connor McNeill
Senior Conservation Adviser

Tel: 020 8747 5892
DN: 020 8747 5893

Working hours: Monday-Friday 9.30am - 5.30pm
1 Priory Gardens, London W4 1TT
Registered Charity No.1081435. Company limited by guarantee No. 3940996.
Registered in England. Registered office as above.
www.victoriansociety.org.uk